



Libertas Academy Charter School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time Tuesday April 27, 2021 at 5:00 PM

Location

Zoom Meeting https://us04web.zoom.us/j/5069946767?pwd=QXEvbzIHb0tYZWE4VHI6MCtrVFIGUT09 Meeting ID: 506 994 6767 Password: 12345

Trustees Present

A. Surrette (remote), D. Barrows (remote), H. Zavala (remote), J. Lauren (remote), K. Diamond Kayiatos (remote), L. Davis (remote), L. Flynn (remote), N. Barker (remote), T. Curtis (remote)

Trustees Absent A. Seymour, S. Williams

Ex Officio Members Present M. Montero (remote)

Non Voting Members Present M. Montero (remote)

I. Opening Items

Α.

Board Chair Welcome

B. Record Attendance and Guests

C. Call the Meeting to Order

L. Davis called a meeting of the board of trustees of Libertas Academy Charter School to order on Tuesday Apr 27, 2021 at 5:05 PM.

D. Approve Minutes - March Mtg

D. Barrows made a motion to approve the minutes from Board Meeting on 03-16-21.A. Surrette seconded the motion.The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

E. Public Comment

No public in attendance.

II. Management Report

A. Management Report

Return to in-person learning - currently in week 5 with students on site. Exciting to have staff and students back. Shifted to hybrid April 12 (50% students on site at a time). May 10 shift to full in person. About 48% families opted for in person learning for the Spring. This has enabled us to make sure all protocols were met and are on track. Students doing well coming back into school and the new routines. Looking to permanently change our hours from 7:30 - 3:30 for next year but what we are doing now. T.S. Asked how many staff have been vaccinated: Cannot legally require staff to be vaccinated but only know of 1-2 who are hesitant to be vaccinated. Did approve 2 people to remain remote due to health limitations.

High School Planning:

Talent: already have 89% teachers signed on for next year and 18 hew hires added. Still looking for 14 more members. New director of talent tried some new proactive methods and it has been very successful.

Facilities - finalized floor plan layout. On track for 7/1 occupancy. Furniture orders in process this week for student needs. Working on the offices/other area furniture next.

Student Recruitment/Enrollment: based on the number of applications and accepted our offers we are all set with the upper grades. Still early in the process but looking for more students for 6th grade. Want 90 students and a healthy waitlist. Modesto monitoring this more closely than last year. August 1 need to be fully enrolled for 6th grade. LD asked if other schools are behind in recruitment. Yes, similar schools are struggling with this as well.

Planning to do MCAS this spring. Planning on having all students on site to take the tests even though this is not required by the state this year.

LD mentioned that she discussed ED evaluations with Sue Walsh and she mentioned how wonderful the leadership team Modesto has pulled together.

III. Committee Reports

A. Academic Achievement Committee

Meeting on Thursday.

B. Finance Committee

Reviewed March financials. All on track and look good. No concerns.

Will review the 2021-22 budget at May meeting.H. Zavala made a motion to to approve the March Financials.J. Lauren seconded the motion.The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

C. Development Committee

At 68.2% of our goal (minus Gary Jennison's donations). Many grants have come in and expecting more possibly. Feel we are in a good place for reaching \$150k goal by June 30. Will take more follow up with potential donors though.

Making progress on having 100% board participation.

Will be approaching a local business to partner with us on a potential significant donation.

Also working on connecting with local colleges to partner with. Started discussions with some schools and seeing how we can partner.

Working on a special thank you for donors since we cannot do an event this year.

Also working on getting a stronger database up and running so we can better track donors and future graduates.

D. Governance Committee

Looking for a financial partner to join our committee or even the board. Reached out to someone at Peoples Bank and they can't but are thinking of someone on their team to join us. if you know of someone, please share any suggestions.

Board Assessment - annual questionnaire through Board on Track. Working on finalizing the questions. Expect to take it in May so we can set goals at our June retreat.

E. ED Evaluation Committee

Will be meeting a few times in May to get ready for the end of year.

Will have more to report next month.

Excited to use the new evaluation tool this year.

IV. Other Business

A. Approve Succession Plan

Lots of research done on this including other schools' plans. Took pieces from different schools in to one that made most sense for Libertas. Looking at two succession scenarios for the board: emergency and planned.

Also creating a critical systems back-up plan with the granular details for whoever would have to take over.

An important thing that strong schools have in place. Will also be included in the charter renewal application due July 1.

T.S. Asked about how difficult would it be for the new person to pick up the plan and go forward. The succession plan is more for the board and how to fill the role. The Critical Systems plan would be more the resources for day to day and contacts, passwords, etc needed. The board would use the Succession plan to ensure that person selected is capable to handle the role. Question re-asked: How hard would it be to replace Modesto given all the growth of the school? Earlier in the schools' life it would have been very difficult. Now we are in a much stronger place and could be replaced.

D.B. asked about appointing an acting director to give the board time to find the appropriate person to fill the role into the future. It is addressed in the document but may want to add something outside the document that is reviewed annually to help the board know who on the current staff could step in.

Decided to wait until May meeting to vote. Send any questions to Modesto, Lauren and Hector.

B. Professional Development Tuition Reimbursement

Two years ago the board approved \$25,000 funding for Modesto to go to graduate school at Lynch. This was put on hold given all that was going on. Is now going to graduate school online at Harvard (school leadership) and will be done in the next few weeks.

Greatest benefit has been developing leadership skills instead of doing the work and able to directly implement these new skills right now. Full cost of the program is \$61,000.

When approved in the past, we asked if his staff was getting professional development reimbursement too. That is happening now - approved by Modesto. The teaching team has been reimbursed at a rate based on the program. It is the board's job to approve for Modesto.

T.S. asking if the \$25k is because of the amount approved in the past or what is an appropriate amount? Modesto said he weighed what to ask for but decided on this. Should we pick a different amount since this program is more expensive and may have been more valuable? We may want to put a policy into place as not all education is valued the same. Do we want to do something different going forward?

D.B. suggested that we approve \$30,500 to be 50% of the cost of the program. This has been a

D. Barrows made a motion to approve \$30,500 toward reimbursement toward Modesto's Professional Development.

H. Zavala seconded the motion.

Question asked about that finances of the school. Can we afford it? On track to end the year with a surplus that can easily cover it - especially in the Professional Development area due to the limitations of COVID.

Also noted that the board needs to be careful that we understand what it is that we are reimbursing for. The past approval was done knowing the program and how it will help the school.

Program is Masters in Education at Harvard focus on leadership and creating leaders. Worked closely with mentor and classes to implement in Libertas and putting in place the leadership team we have now. Other areas covered included schools and law, special educations, etc.

Suggested that the ED committee work on a policy for going forward. Need it to have: process for application, information on the program, and how financial decisions can be made by the board.

Question about how the payment will be made: is it one check, multiple going forward, required for receipts? Staff have to submit report cards and receipts. The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

C. FY22 Budget Proposal for review

Pushed until the May meeting

D.

Shorter School Day Amendment Request

Approved 2 years ago but not able to implement due to Springfield Public Schools (SPS) because of transportation so was not proposed to DESI.

Now have the agreement with SPS and this is a great balance for time to focus with kids. Lots of positive feedback from staff, families and students.

H.Z. as a former parent able to speak to the long days. They were long for some kids and families. Good to go along with what other schools are doing.

H. Zavala made a motion to shorter day as proposed.

D. Barrows seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

V. Closing Items

A. Next meeting

Tuesday, May 18 5:00

B. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, K. Diamond Kayiatos